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·1· · · · · · · · · · · · M E E T I N G

·2

·3· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· The meeting the

·4· ·officially called to order.· We immediately go into --

·5· ·and welcome everyone.· We immediately go into --

·6· · · · · · ·PARLIAMENTARIAN:· Madame Chair, please

·7· ·announce that there is no quorum.

·8· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· Yes, there is no quorum,

·9· ·as everyone can tell.· Hopefully, we will have a quorum

10· ·shortly.· But we're gonna proceed right now with the

11· ·meeting.· We'll go right into invocation.· I want to

12· ·introduce via Zoom Chaplin Kirk Goodlow.· Are you

13· ·there?

14· · · · · · ·CHAPLIN:· Yes, ma'am.· I am here.

15· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· Thank you so much.

16· ·Please proceed with the invocation.

17· · · · · · ·CHAPLIN:· First of all, I'd like to thank the

18· ·entire Board and Sister Underwood for the opportunities

19· ·that you have given to the chaplain core.· Are all

20· ·hearts and minds clear for prayer?

21· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONERS:· Yes.

22· · · · · · ·CHAPLIN:· Oh precious Father, eternal

23· ·heavens, we thank you for this beautiful day you have

24· ·made.· Let us rejoice and be glad in it.· We thank you

25· ·Eternal Father for all the participants on this call



·1· ·this afternoon.· We ask, oh God, that you would bring

·2· ·blessings for the Detroit Board of Police

·3· ·Commissioners, the mayor of our great city, and to the

·4· ·entire Detroit Police Department, and the citizens of

·5· ·this great community.· We ask, oh Father, all parties

·6· ·continue to stand underneath your grace and mercy do

·7· ·all things decently and in order as we move our great

·8· ·city forward.· Beloved, let us have the heart of a

·9· ·servant and let us love one another as our Father has

10· ·loved us.

11· · · · · · ·From the rising of the sun to the going down

12· ·the same, the God we pay homage to this afternoon is

13· ·worthy to be praised.· So God we thank you for being a

14· ·God of comfort.· We will wait on the Lord as he will

15· ·strengthen our hearts and our hands.· We shall continue

16· ·to praise his precious name and give all glory and

17· ·honor and praise to him.· It is in Jesus's name that we

18· ·pray, let us all say amen.· Amen.· And thank God.

19· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· Thank you so much.· At

20· ·this time, we're gonna have the introduction of the

21· ·commissioners.· Board Secretary, please call the roll.

22· · · · · · ·PARLIAMENTARIAN:· No, ma'am.· Not without a

23· ·quorum.

24· · · · · · ·SECRETARY:· Madame Chair, without a quorum,

25· ·we need to move to public comment.



·1· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· We will move to public

·2· ·comment until we have a quorum.

·3· · · · · · ·MS. UNDERWOOD:· We'll bring up the clock in

·4· ·just a moment.

·5· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· Do we have anyone in the

·6· ·room who wishes to speak?

·7· · · · · · ·MS. UNDERWOOD:· Ms. Williams, since you're

·8· ·here, and then we'll go into Zoom.

·9· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· I'm ready.· You guys ready?

10· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· Good afternoon, yes.

11· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· Okay, hi.· I've been complaining

12· ·about a lot of illegally activities, especially about

13· ·police officers and my life being in danger every day.

14· ·Members of the Detroit Police Department endangering my

15· ·life.· I reported this over a year ago.· Houston, it's

16· ·Cheryl, but the bottom line is they live underneath me.

17· ·I stay at 628 Delaware.· I'm not on no type of drugs,

18· ·period, so whatever's in my system is gonna come

19· ·through my hair follicles.

20· · · · · · ·LaShonda Houston's daughter continue to

21· ·reconcile my apartment.· Tampering with my food.

22· ·Anything that goes into my system is attempted murder.

23· ·She violated me.· Whatever kind of drugs she put in my

24· ·system for her to tint my eyebrows, cut my hair, and

25· ·violate my vagina, it's an issue.· And I want to know



·1· ·why this has not been addressed, all my complaints and

·2· ·reports at the 3rd.· Houston works there.· This is not

·3· ·acceptable.· And I come here all the time talking about

·4· ·the corruption of the Detroit Police Department, but

·5· ·when you violated my body like that and I couldn't hear

·6· ·nothing, it's an issue, clearly.· And this woman act

·7· ·like it's okay, to come in somebody's apartment, home

·8· ·invasion, attempted murder and violate my body,

·9· ·absolutely not.

10· · · · · · ·And I hear it every day -- LaShonda Houston

11· ·getting on her daughter behind all the time

12· ·complaining.· I told you to leave her alone.· But see,

13· ·the thing about it, she shouldn't even be on the force

14· ·with a fake name.· I'm tired of this.· All my

15· ·reports -- like I said, if you're not reporting these

16· ·reports -- it's illegal.· They gonna make sure -- my

17· ·attorney's gonna make sure of this.· I've been coming

18· ·here for three years complaining about a whole lot of

19· ·stuff.· Thank you very much and have a wonderful day.

20· ·I got -- oh, and don't forget about Tim who work down

21· ·at the 3rd, the man that raped me, with the bad eye.

22· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER CAMILLE:· Madame Chair?

23· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· I think your microphone

24· ·is off.

25· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER CAMILLE:· Through the Chair?  I



·1· ·know Ms. Williams is here frequently.· But just

·2· ·gathering what I'm hearing from her today, it sounds

·3· ·like more recent allegations of harm?· So I just want

·4· ·to make sure that she's had an opportunity to file a

·5· ·police report on any of those allegations, that those

·6· ·are in system and that DPD has received them.

·7· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· When I went, the officer told me --

·8· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER IVEY:· Can you step up to the

·9· ·mic?· Ms. Williams, can you step up to the mic?

10· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· Okay, yes.· Because I make reports

11· ·all the time.· So when I went around to the 3rd to make

12· ·that complaint -- no, not a complaint, criminal report,

13· ·she told me -- the woman at the desk, she told me she

14· ·wasn't going to take my report.· And I was very polite

15· · · · · · ·I said:· Yes, you are.

16· · · · · · ·She said:· Why?

17· · · · · · ·I said:· Because Chief Warfield said I can

18· ·come anywhere the city and make a report, so you gonna

19· ·tell me -- this happened to me, and you gonna tell me

20· ·that I don't know what I'm talking about?· Your job is

21· ·to do your job, keep your personal opinions to yourself

22· ·and document it.· And I wanted to make sure that you

23· ·she understood if you did not put in it in correct way

24· ·and put it under general, you're gonna be held

25· ·accountable, too, on a legal perspective, so



·1· ·absolutely.

·2· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· Thank you, Chief, would

·3· ·you have someone speak with her again today?· And make

·4· ·sure, because she has a right to file a report.· This

·5· ·is something that probably wasn't covered before.· Just

·6· ·make sure everything that she has, any accusations or

·7· ·something that they covered in their report.

·8· · · · · · ·DEPUTY:· Absolutely.

·9· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER IVEY:· Thank you for that,

10· ·Chief.· I was gonna ask the same question.

11· · · · · · ·MS. UNDERWOOD:· Thank you, Madame Chair.

12· ·We'll go into Zoom, if there is anyone else in the

13· ·audience who would like to make a comment?

14· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· And even after we have

15· ·individuals on Zoom, if anyone is still in the room

16· ·before we close out board presentations and would like

17· ·to speak, please let us know.

18· · · · · · ·MS. UNDERWOOD:· So we have three speakers on

19· ·Zoom.· Our speaker will be Ms. Gadson, former

20· ·Commissioner William Davis and Bridget.

21· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· Caller, are you there?

22· · · · · · ·MS. UNDERWOOD:· I'll go to the next caller --

23· ·we do have a Lieutenant Mark Young in the audience, and

24· ·then we'll work on that Zoom caller.

25· · · · · · ·LT. YOUNG:· Good evening.· I'm gonna be



·1· ·brief.· I just want to say something.· It's been some

·2· ·interesting times lately, but I've never been prouder

·3· ·to be a member of the Detroit Police Department,

·4· ·because even in the darkness, the greatest leaders

·5· ·shine.· You see a few stories, and that's what they

·6· ·are.· You see a few incidents, and that's what they

·7· ·are.· But I've never been prouder of the men and women

·8· ·that I see step up every day.

·9· · · · · · ·See, when I was a kid, I was a fan of the

10· ·Avengers and the Justice League.· I get to be one.  I

11· ·get to work with one, and no matter what comes at us,

12· ·we gonna shine brighter.· I represent some awesome

13· ·people.· The reason I wanted to be on the Detroit

14· ·Police Department is for the heros that I got to know,

15· ·work with, love, respect, value and appreciate.· It's

16· ·some awesome people out there every day and no matter

17· ·what negativity is said, they gonna shine brighter,

18· ·brighter, brighter, and rise higher, higher, and

19· ·higher.

20· · · · · · ·PARLIAMENTARIAN:· Madame Chair, do you know

21· ·where Commissioner Jones is because if he comes back,

22· ·we have a quorum.

23· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· Yes.· I don't know

24· ·exactly where he is.· He's in the hall somewhere.

25· · · · · · ·PARLIAMENTARIAN:· Okay.



·1· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· But exactly where he is,

·2· ·I have no idea, but I assume he's gonna be back

·3· ·momentarily.· Because you're correct, we do have a

·4· ·quorum with Commissioner Bowman arriving.

·5· · · · · · ·MS. UNDERWOOD:· We'll ask former Commissioner

·6· ·William Davis to speak.

·7· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER DAVIS:· Good afternoon, can I be

·8· ·heard?

·9· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· Yes.· We can hear you.

10· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER DAVIS:· I'm pleased to see that

11· ·there are so many out there today.· Frequently, in the

12· ·past, you know, I used to be a member that never

13· ·missed.· And I used to enjoy the fact that I was able

14· ·to do that.· But of course, I was already retired.  I

15· ·did 34 years with the city, you know, with the water

16· ·department.· And I'd like to encourage people that may

17· ·be listening -- this is a little bit away from general

18· ·comments.

19· · · · · · ·But in general, I'd like to encourage those

20· ·that can, make the democratic convention this weekend.

21· ·Of course, I will be there, especially for Saturday.  I

22· ·think Saturday and Sunday are outstanding days.· I'm

23· ·going to the women's lunch.· We're gonna have the

24· ·former Vice President there.· And on Sunday, we're

25· ·gonna be possibly voting to be the democratic people on



·1· ·primary ballot for Attorney General, Secretary of

·2· ·State, Board of Governors for Wayne State -- that's

·3· ·where I graduated from -- U of M and Michigan state.

·4· · · · · · ·You know, it's good that we can get more

·5· ·people to be more politically active.· You don't have

·6· ·to be a democrat.· I'm a democrat, and I'm on a couple

·7· ·of executive boards for being that.· But we need more

·8· ·of the Detroiters to vote that way we can possibly get

·9· ·more funds coming into our city.· The more funds we got

10· ·coming to our city, the more stuff we can work on to

11· ·improve things to help lower our crime rate.· All in

12· ·all, it would just be good to get more working.· As a

13· ·city (inaudible) retired, I want more people to work.

14· ·I want more people paying taxes so that perhaps, one

15· ·day, the city will be able to repay my pension cut, my

16· ·yearly, my cost of living.· Y'all have a great day,

17· ·young people.

18· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· Thank you.· Commissioner

19· ·Davis, it's always glad to hear from you.· Next caller?

20· · · · · · ·PARLIAMENTARIAN:· You can call the meeting to

21· ·order now, Madame Chair.· You have a quorum.

22· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· I like the gavel.· The

23· ·meeting is officially called to order.· We now have a

24· ·quorum.· We will go right into the introduction of

25· ·commissioners.· Is our board secretary available or



·1· ·anyone to take the role?

·2· · · · · · ·SECRETARY:· Thank you, Madame Chair.· Of

·3· ·course we know the Chair Dewaelsche is excused.· Vice

·4· ·Chair Woods, on his way.· Commissioner Ivey?

·5· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER IVEY:· Present.

·6· · · · · · ·SECRETARY:· Commissioner Williams?

·7· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WILLIAMS:· Present.

·8· · · · · · ·SECRETARY:· Commissioner Morris?

·9· ·Commissioner Boman?

10· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER BOMAN:· Present.

11· · · · · · ·SECRETARY:· Commissioner Watts?

12· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· Here.

13· · · · · · ·SECRETARY:· Commissioner Carter is excused.

14· ·Commissioner Camille.

15· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER CAMILLE:· Present.

16· · · · · · ·SECRETARY:· Commissioner Jones?

17· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER JONES:· Present.

18· · · · · · ·SECRETARY:· We have a quorum.

19· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· Thank you.· Now, could I

20· ·get approval of the April 16, 2026, agenda.· Can I have

21· ·a motion?

22· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WILLIAMS:· To be moved.

23· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONERS:· Support.

24· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· Any discussion?· All in

25· ·favor?



·1· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONERS:· Aye.

·2· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· Any opposed?· Motion

·3· ·carries.· Now, can I have a motion for approval of the

·4· ·minutes of April 9, 2026?

·5· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONERS:· So moved.· Second.

·6· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· Any discussion?· All in

·7· ·favor?

·8· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONERS:· Aye.

·9· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· Any opposed?· Motion

10· ·carries.· Now, we'll have a introduction of the BOPC

11· ·staff, Chief of Police, elected officials,

12· ·representatives and community leaders.

13· · · · · · ·SECRETARY:· Thank you, Madame Chair.· We have

14· ·with us this evening, of course is our Parliamentarian,

15· ·Dr.· Francis Jackson, Teresa Blossom, Dior Mathis,

16· ·Candace Hayes, Ms. Joshua, Mary Barber, Ms. Tyson, Drew

17· ·Fries, BOPC Investigator Jerome Warfield, Sr., Senior

18· ·Investigator Giana Colter, Katrina Patillo, DPD HR

19· ·Director.· Deputy Chief Kari Sloan.· Our court is

20· ·Hanson Court Reporting.· Audio by Enrique Jackson and

21· ·audio by Charles Henry.· We have Ms. Maria Overall,

22· ·administrative assistant to State Representative Tyrone

23· ·Carter.· Is Ms. Fredia Butler here?· Of course, Lt.

24· ·Mark Young from the Lieutenant and Sergeant

25· ·Association, former Commissioner William Davis, and



·1· ·former Commissioner Ricardo Moore, and Ron Thomas Vice

·2· ·President of the Detroit Police Officer's Association.

·3· ·Thank you, Madame Chair.

·4· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· What point we at now?

·5· · · · · · ·PARLIAMENTARIAN:· Chair's report.

·6· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· The Chair's report.

·7· ·Okay.· The Chair does not have a report at this time

·8· ·particular time.· Oh, we do have a report.· We had a

·9· ·resolution.· Do we have the resolution?

10· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· Commissioner Williams.

11· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Commissioner Williams,

12· ·if you could read the first and second and then the

13· ·last clause?

14· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WILLIAMS:· All right.· This is a

15· ·resolution honoring Virtual Patrol Operator Weston

16· ·Tatem, posthumously.· Whereas, Virtual Patrol Operator

17· ·Weston Tatem began his career with the Detroit Police

18· ·Department on March 25, 2019.· DPO Tatem began his

19· ·tenure as a traffic control operator and went on to

20· ·serve in a variety of critical roles, including

21· ·specialized transportation services assistance,

22· ·telecommunications operator, emergency services

23· ·deployment operator, office manager assistant, and most

24· ·recently as virtual patrol operator, demonstrating

25· ·versatility, commitment, and a strong sense of duty.



·1· ·And resolve that the Detroit Board of Police

·2· ·Commissioners hereby honor the life, legacy, and

·3· ·service of Virtual Patrol Officer Weston Tatem and

·4· ·expresses its deepest condolences to his family,

·5· ·friends, and colleagues during this time of loss.  I

·6· ·ask for this resolution to be passed.

·7· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER BOMAN:· Second.

·8· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· A motion's been made by

·9· ·Commissioner Williams and seconded by Commissioner

10· ·Boman.· Any discussion?· All in favor say aye.

11· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONERS:· Aye.

12· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Anyone opposed?· The

13· ·motion is carried.· We're gonna go to the Chief of

14· ·Police's report, Deputy Chief Kari Sloan.

15· · · · · · ·DC Sloan:· To the Chair to the Board.· Thank

16· ·you for having me here today to represent the chief of

17· ·police.· I'll start with some crime stats.· Today we

18· ·are down 7 percent in homicides.· We are down

19· ·20 percent in nonfatal shootings, that's almost 20

20· ·incidents less with nonfatal shootings.· We are also

21· ·seeing a decrease in robberies and total Part 1

22· ·violent -- total Part 1 property crime, we're down

23· ·11 percent.· As the board knows that this is a focus of

24· ·the department right now with our Property Crimes Unit.

25· · · · · · ·I just wanted to update on a fatal shooting



·1· ·where we did have charges filed.· On April 3, 2026 at

·2· ·approximately 10:40 p.m., DPD was dispatched to the

·3· ·12700-block of Roselawn for a fatal shooting.· Upon

·4· ·arrival, officers observed a 24-year-old victim who

·5· ·have fatally wounded.· Preliminary circumstances

·6· ·revealed that shots were fired after an argument.

·7· ·Homicide detectives identified and detained a

·8· ·33-year-old suspect, Tyrone Carswell.· On April 9th,

·9· ·Suspect Carswell was arrested by the Tax Services

10· ·Section -- excuse me, he wasn't arrested until the 9th.

11· ·A warrant was prepared and submitted.· On April 12,

12· ·2026, Defendant Carswell was arraigned on first-degree

13· ·murder and felony firearm charges.· · · · · ·Property

14· ·crimes arrests have led to guns taken from felons in

15· ·the 11th Precinct.· Officers were investigating a

16· ·scrapping complaint at an abandoned building on the

17· ·4700-block of East Outer Drive.· Officers identified a

18· ·home in the area where materials from the building were

19· ·being taken.· A search warrant was executed and

20· ·resulted in one arrest and recovery of the evidence of

21· ·the scrapping and two firearms and ammunition.· On

22· ·April 12th, the suspect, who was a convicted felon was

23· ·arraigned on gun charges.

24· · · · · · ·On some community updates, Hoop Dreams Shoe

25· ·Drive, April 15, 2026, the Detroit PAL League and



·1· ·Local 4 News partner together to host Hoop Dreams Shoe

·2· ·Drives across the city by donating new and gently used

·3· ·shoes.· The shoe drive collected more than 264 pairs of

·4· ·shoes and $3,000 in donations.· Hooping with Cops is

·5· ·currently registering boys for their 2026 season.· This

·6· ·is free youth recreational basketball league in

·7· ·partnership with Detroit PAL and Detroit Parks and

·8· ·Recreation.· The season runs from March 30th to

·9· ·June 13th, with games being played at Detroit PAL

10· ·Recreation Center.· Parents can register their children

11· ·by calling 313-833-1600.· That's 313-833-1600.

12· · · · · · ·And the 9th Precinct is still conducting

13· ·their prom dress pickup over there on Gratiot.· Girls

14· ·can pick out any of the gently used prom dress, shoes,

15· ·and accessories.· There's various sizes and styles

16· ·available.· On April 18th and 25th pickup is available

17· ·at the 9th Precinct located at 1187 Gratiot from 12

18· ·until 3.

19· · · · · · ·On Saturday April 18, 2026, from 11:00 a.m.

20· ·to 1:00 p.m., Chief Bettison will join other local

21· ·chiefs and the Board of Police Commissioners Youth

22· ·Advisory Board Panel.· This free event will take place

23· ·at Wayne County Community College's northwest campus at

24· ·8200 Outer Drive.· And that concludes the report.

25· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Okay.· Commissioner?



·1· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· Yes.· Thank you, Chair.

·2· ·Question for you -- hopefully my mic is working.· Thank

·3· ·you for that report.· After this past weekend, I

·4· ·received -- and probably some other commissioners -- a

·5· ·lot of inquiries and I receive a lot of calls about the

·6· ·drag racing that appeared in a lot of different parts

·7· ·of the city this weekend.· There was a lot of drag

·8· ·racing, particularly on the area of 14th and McGraw.  I

·9· ·hear it went on to, like, 3:00 a.m.· That's what most

10· ·of my calls centered around.· I know as recently as

11· ·even today, a press conference releasing and talking

12· ·about the strategy, you know, with community

13· ·involvement.· And for the sake of the public who really

14· ·experienced a lot of drag racing throughout the city

15· ·this previous weekend, could you really go over again

16· ·what the strategy is to address that?

17· · · · · · ·DC SLOAN:· Absolutely, ma'am.· We have

18· ·details specifically designated for drag racing events.

19· ·We follow those that coordinate the events and try to

20· ·work with them to have them cancel events.· But if

21· ·events do pop up, we are working to move the cars out

22· ·of the area.· We often ticket spectators and those who

23· ·participate in drag racing.· But overall, it is

24· ·something that we've been working very diligently on

25· ·over the past several years.· We've been successful in



·1· ·seeing less and less events, but it does pop up from

·2· ·time to time, but we do have dedicated officers for

·3· ·that.

·4· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· Any preventative

·5· ·messages that's gonna be going out now?· Because we're

·6· ·still into spring -- early spring before we get to

·7· ·summer to get that message across.

·8· · · · · · ·DC SLOAN:· Through the Chair.· Yes, ma'am, we

·9· ·do post that on social media and put out the public

10· ·service announcements, but we can start that up.

11· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· Thank you.

12· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER IVEY:· Through the Chair?

13· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Yes?

14· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER IVEY:· Thank you for that

15· ·report.· I have a question for you.· There was an

16· ·incident that took place on April the 4th in the area

17· ·of West McNichols and Telegraph, which is District 1.

18· ·There was an officer who was placed on administrative

19· ·duties.· I wanted to know about the body cam footage.

20· ·Although the public did get a chance to view the

21· ·footage from the incident that happened from the

22· ·resident, has that body cam footage from the officer in

23· ·pursuit of this individual who broke curfew and then

24· ·ran into the residence, how is that being handled?· Or

25· ·is that available for myself to view?



·1· · · · · · ·DC SLOAN:· Through the Chair.· Ma'am, I can

·2· ·certainly arrange for that for you.· The body worn

·3· ·camera is automatically uploaded.· And if that is a

·4· ·Command-level investigation, they're review that.· If

·5· ·it's an investigation that's occurring at professional

·6· ·standards, then they would be reviewing that,

·7· ·conducting that investigation.

·8· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER IVEY:· I appreciate it.· Second

·9· ·question.· This is to the Chief or Chief Warfield, I

10· ·have a complaint number that I received from one of

11· ·these citizens and I was wondering if I could get that

12· ·to you and you could give me some update on what's

13· ·going on with that situation.· Thank you.

14· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· He's your staff.· You

15· ·can you call him any time.

16· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER IVEY:· Yes, sir.· Thank you.

17· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER CAMILLE:· Through the Chair.· Am

18· ·I being heard through the microphone now?· Okay.

19· ·Perfect.· Thank you.· Through the Chair to the Chief.

20· ·So a couple items to follow up on here.· Last week I

21· ·requested for arrangements to shadow or do a ride along

22· ·with the Techs and Crime Scene Services.· And I've

23· ·since spoken with the Chief to follow up on that

24· ·request, but I've yet been reached out to to arrange

25· ·for these logistics.· Do you happen to have an update



·1· ·on that request?

·2· · · · · · ·DC SLOAN:· Through the Chair.· Yes, ma'am, we

·3· ·did submit the responses to the Chief's office.  I

·4· ·believe that should be sent to the board shortly, but I

·5· ·can certainly work with you to get at that arranged.

·6· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER CAMILLE:· Okay.· Thank you so

·7· ·much.· The next item I have is that request a that the

·8· ·entire board be immediately notified upon DPD learning

·9· ·of the arrest of any DPD member by any agency.· We're

10· ·hearing about these things down the line.· And as

11· ·oversight, we should be notified as soon as DPD is

12· ·aware.

13· · · · · · ·DEPUTY:· Through the Chair.· Yes, ma'am.

14· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER CAMILLE:· Two more items here.

15· ·This couples up from time to time when a DPD officer

16· ·causes harm to a member of the public, understandably,

17· ·members are calling for accountability, commissioners

18· ·are calling for accountability.· And on the surface,

19· ·for those outside of these processes, it can seem

20· ·pretty straight forward to ask for a termination of

21· ·officers, you know, in an attempt to make sure that

22· ·they're not in a position to cause harm again.· And in

23· ·actuality, it's not that simple.· There are union

24· ·contracts at play.· Arbitrators play a roll in the

25· ·ultimate outcomes of these situations.· So I'm calling



·1· ·for us to schedule, as early as next week, a joint

·2· ·educational presentation with DPD on this topic, so

·3· ·that as commissioners we are on the same page and

·4· ·understand what that process looks like and that the

·5· ·community is also educated on the matter to assist with

·6· ·conversations like these going forward.

·7· · · · · · ·DC SLOAN:· Through the Chair.· I will

·8· ·absolutely make sure that happens.

·9· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER CAMILLE:· And then finally, I am

10· ·also calling for the public release of the body cam

11· ·footage from the incident of Tracey Allen when she was

12· ·shoot by DPD as soon as it's legally allowable, the

13· ·full unedited video of that.· That's all I have, Mr.

14· ·Chair.

15· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Commissioner Boman?

16· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER BOMAN:· Yeah, I had a couple of

17· ·questions.· The first one was the incident of the a

18· ·residence of the house that was punched out and it got

19· ·on social media.· Commissioner Ivey also had already

20· ·brought this up.· And I just wanted to get a couple

21· ·things cleared up.· Has anyone filed a complaint

22· ·regarding that occurrence?

23· · · · · · ·DC SLOAN:· Through the Chair.· I'm not aware

24· ·if a citizen complaint was filed in at that case.

25· · · · · · ·UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:· Through the Chair.· To



·1· ·my knowledge, no complaint has been filed.

·2· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER BOMAN:· Thank you.· The second

·3· ·is whether or not it's currently being looked at by

·4· ·internal affairs?

·5· · · · · · ·DC SLOAN:· Through the Chair.· I know that

·6· ·Professional Standards is here.· He may be able to

·7· ·answer that.· Commander McGinnis.

·8· · · · · · ·CMDR. MCGINNIS:· Through the Chair.· Michael

·9· ·McGinnis.· April 4th, I think is the date I heard.

10· ·From what I heard, I don't believe it's something my

11· ·office is involved in.

12· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER BOMAN:· Thank you.

13· · · · · · ·CMDR. MCGINNIS:· I can follow up, though, if

14· ·I have some more information.· I can get with the

15· ·commissioner after the meeting.

16· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER BOMAN:· Okay.· Thank you.

17· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· That's it?

18· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER BOMAN:· Yes.

19· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Okay, thank you.· That's

20· ·it, okay.· I would like to go to oral communications.

21· · · · · · ·MS. UNDERWOOD:· Thank you, Mr. Chair.

22· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Yes ma'am, thank you.

23· · · · · · ·MS. UNDERWOOD:· Did we have anyone in the

24· ·audience?· I know we have Mr. Foster and then we'll

25· ·have Mr. Ruben Crowley, and then we'll go into Zoom.



·1· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Thank you.

·2· · · · · · ·MS. UNDERWOOD:· If you just give us a moment

·3· ·to bring up the clock.· You can walk to it, but just

·4· ·give us a moment to bring the clock up.

·5· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· All right.· Through the Board of

·6· ·Commissioners.· Just a few things.· For you guys that

·7· ·are taking into account officers conduct, I think that

·8· ·you have to take into account that they're human as

·9· ·well, so a lot of the issue that is they face here, the

10· ·community face.· And the stresses are equal, they just

11· ·have a badge and a gun.· So I would just ask that prior

12· ·to ending someone's son's career, give him counselling,

13· ·therapy, and maybe a psychological exam to see if

14· ·they're culpable or not to go back out there before you

15· ·render those decisions.

16· · · · · · ·Secondly, nobody is talking about civil

17· ·rights.· It is important.· When I had an incident at

18· ·Motor City Casino -- MGM, rather.· I know they bring a

19· ·lot of money into the city.· The police is working

20· ·there, whether it's on the inside or on the outside,

21· ·and they assisting me.· But in the process of assisting

22· ·me, they did something outside of policy.· They took my

23· ·ID and they handed it to a third party.· The third

24· ·party entered a lien onto my vehicle.· So when I was

25· ·out of town and a relative drove my vehicle down there,



·1· ·they were harassed inside the casino based on a

·2· ·misinterpretation of whoever it is or whatever was

·3· ·going on.· And I only say that is to say that the

·4· ·police had a role in that.

·5· · · · · · ·So moving forward, I'd like to know what is

·6· ·their policy whether it's involving civil issues or

·7· ·third parties.· And if they can just allow the third

·8· ·parties to go purchase a report like the citizens have

·9· ·to do to get the information that they like to get.  I

10· ·appreciate SGT. Harper.· I see her a lot as an MPO on

11· ·the east side.· Great job, very visual.· I have a lot

12· ·more to say, but just for the purpose of the

13· ·commissioners sitting up there, I'm making a complaint

14· ·about what I saw on TV so you guys can move forward

15· ·with that.· We can stand on the side.· You can take

16· ·both of these complaints.· But it's gonna be

17· ·accountable.· If the community don't stand up, I'm

18· ·making a complaint for what I saw.· Thank you.

19· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· You can see our staff

20· ·members back there.· Next speaker?

21· · · · · · ·MS. UNDERWOOD:· Mr. Crawley?

22· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· It's on the card, it says Mr. Rue.

23· ·That's what Neenee named me.· Now, hey, joker, you

24· ·Conrad Mallett, Jr., the reason I'm here and came down

25· ·here is because of you and that letter that you sent me



·1· ·from Janis Winfrey.

·2· · · · · · ·MR. MALLETT:· Yes, sir.

·3· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· -- when she made all those

·4· ·statements.· I didn't threaten nobody and you a liar.

·5· ·You were sitting next as to Janis Winfrey when she lied

·6· ·on public record and said that she will send every

·7· ·member of council, the mayor's office, and the law

·8· ·department -- of which are you the general corporation

·9· ·counsel -- the findings on the allegations of voter

10· ·fraud.

11· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Direct your words

12· ·through the Chair.

13· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· Voter fraud by anonymous citizens.

14· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Direct your words

15· ·through the Chair.

16· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· Sent the report.· She said she send

17· ·it.· She lied.· And you were sitting right next to her.

18· ·You on the Detroit Election Commission and when she

19· ·lied, you didn't say nothing.

20· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· You are out of order.

21· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· You, Darryl Woods, you done called

22· ·people and said my name.· You don't know who I know.

23· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Direct your words

24· ·through the Chair.· Continue.

25· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· Are you the chair?



·1· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Today I am.

·2· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· Okay.· Well, my words going straight

·3· ·to you.· Can I get my time rewind back before you

·4· ·interrupted me with your nonsense, Darryl Woods?· I'm

·5· ·about sick of you.· You got in Neenee's way.· You gotta

·6· ·get the F out her way.· I'm not playing with none of

·7· ·y'all.· Kaniesha didn't shoot herself.· I done told all

·8· ·y'all.· And Conrad Mallett over there needs to be

·9· ·removed from representing this board and the general

10· ·corporation counsel for the city of Detroit.· Now he's

11· ·Michigan Supreme Court Justice, former.· I got the

12· ·proof and the evidence.· And I gave it to Donald Trump

13· ·and all y'all elected officials in Detroit, even you

14· ·appointed, Darryl Woods.

15· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Time is out.· Please

16· ·next speaker.· Thank you.

17· · · · · · ·MS. UNDERWOOD:· The next speaker will be on

18· ·Zoom.· We're gonna go with Ms. Tara Brown.· Mr.

19· ·Crawley, do you mind taking a seat?· Thank you.· Do you

20· ·mind taking a seat, sir?

21· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Have a seat, sir.

22· · · · · · ·MS. UNDERWOOD:· Ms. Brown, you can be heard.

23· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· Yes, I'm here.

24· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Yes.· You may be heard.

25· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· Good evening, Commission.· Can you



·1· ·all hear me?

·2· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Yes, ma'am.

·3· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· Thank you last week for a great

·4· ·meeting.· That was a really good meeting.· Very

·5· ·fruitful.· This week I wanted to ask about a followup

·6· ·for the public for the Tracey Allen situation.· There

·7· ·are some things going around.· I spoke to someone

·8· ·affiliated with the city and what I'm hearing is not

·9· ·good.· And what I'm hearing is Officer Melvin is not

10· ·going to be terminated, and that Ms. Allen may still be

11· ·facing charges.· We need to get some clarity in the

12· ·community about that.· Because I don't care what her

13· ·issues were prior to being shot six times.· If it

14· ·didn't have anything to do with that traffic stop, that

15· ·is a totally separate incident and we can't have

16· ·officers, no matter how stressed they are with badges

17· ·and guns out shooting citizens 5 and 6 times, that's

18· ·not gonna fly.· Not good.

19· · · · · · ·The other thing is, can we get some

20· ·information about when officers are being charged with

21· ·crimes, accused of crimes, because I keep hearing a

22· ·very disturbing story about a male officer at one of

23· ·the precincts allegedly assaulting another member of

24· ·the community, and it hasn't been charged yet.· Again,

25· ·what is going on?· Then there are things that we are



·1· ·reading in M Codes reports that some of us don't recall

·2· ·being mentioned during some of these meetings, so

·3· ·that's another thing.· But again, last week was an

·4· ·excellent meeting.· You all did a great job.· Lots of

·5· ·questions.· Lots of information.

·6· · · · · · ·Also, I'm in District 5 near the River Walk,

·7· ·it needs attention.· Right between Mt. Elliot park and

·8· ·the boarder patrol -- or, I'm sorry.· Is it the coast

·9· ·guard?· Yeah, over there in the middle of the night,

10· ·y'all worried about the teenagers downtown, they right

11· ·over here.· The other night, 11:40.· It's teenagers

12· ·that have school the next day or at least should have

13· ·school the next day, playing and arguing and throwing

14· ·stuff at each other on the River Walk.· Yeah, it needs

15· ·attention.· Thank you.

16· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Thank you.

17· · · · · · ·MS. UNDERWOOD:· Our next speaker will be

18· ·Bridget.

19· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Hold on.

20· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER CAMILLE:· Can we get an update

21· ·from the department on how soon an official update can

22· ·be provided regarding the officers in the Tracey Allen

23· ·incident?

24· · · · · · ·DC SLOAN:· Through the Chair.· Yes, I'll get

25· ·an update for you, ma'am.



·1· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· Through the Chair?

·2· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Yes.

·3· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WATTS:· Also, can we get the

·4· ·detail down there, especially on the Atwater Riverfront

·5· ·area, get a report and have some special attention to

·6· ·that area.· I know exactly where that area is down

·7· ·there on Mt. Elliott, so make sure we're not having --

·8· ·because I know the River Walk closes at 10:00 p.m.

·9· · · · · · ·DC SLOAN:· Through the Chair.· Yes, ma'am,

10· ·I'm taking notes and I'll pass that information along.

11· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· And -- you haven't

12· ·received anything back from the prosecutor's office

13· ·regarding this Tracey Allen matter, have you?

14· · · · · · ·DC SLOAN:· To the Chair.· No, not that I'm

15· ·aware of.

16· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Okay.· Thank you.

17· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· Also, the River Walk does close at

18· ·10 o'clock, but that stretch between Mt. Elliott Park

19· ·and where they close it is open.

20· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Okay.

21· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· I don't think people know that.

22· ·It's on open area where people kind of congregate in

23· ·the evening time.· So you'll have people out there as

24· ·late as 3 or 4 in the morning.

25· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Yes, can you make sure



·1· ·that you pay attention -- you guys can put some special

·2· ·intention into that and take a look and investigate

·3· ·that for the citizens?

·4· · · · · · ·DC SLOAN:· Through the Chair.· Absolutely,

·5· ·yes.

·6· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Okay.· Thank you.· Next

·7· ·speaker?

·8· · · · · · ·MS. UNDERWOOD:· Our next speaker will be

·9· ·Bridget.

10· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· You may be heard,

11· ·Bridget.

12· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· Oh, thank you.· Good afternoon.· Am

13· ·I heard?

14· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Yes, ma'am.

15· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· Great.· Thank you.· I just wanted to

16· ·first express my appreciation for calls for

17· ·accountability in various aspects by previous members

18· ·of the public who have spoken before me, including Ms.

19· ·Brown who does such rigorous research.· I'm calling

20· ·specifically myself because I have had experiences over

21· ·the past five and a half years since I returned to

22· ·metro Detroit of cars -- or drivers, rather, of cars,

23· ·especially SUVs, committing moving violations and these

24· ·moving violations, are, I know, widely known.· It's no

25· ·public secret that drivers commonly, excessively speed,



·1· ·go -- move into the crosswalk when the pedestrian has

·2· ·the legal right-of-way to use the crosswalk.

·3· · · · · · ·To me, this is a continued source of stress

·4· ·and disincentivizes(sic) me, and I imagine many other

·5· ·people, from really enjoying areas such as Midtown that

·6· ·are a lot of the revitalized areas, and yet still there

·7· ·are many drivers who are committing these moving

·8· ·violations.· I've made reports on CClickFix or

·9· ·ImproveDetroit.app, mostly to no avail.· And I've

10· ·received the response that this area will be monitored,

11· ·but I've experienced no improvement in that public

12· ·safety.

13· · · · · · ·And my impression was that DPD is tasked with

14· ·public safety.· And this is a very fundamental or

15· ·foundational issue of public safety that people have

16· ·the freedom to walk, or roll if they're using a

17· ·mobility devices without fear that they're going to be

18· ·hit by a moving car.· I know in 2024, Detroit was, I

19· ·think, the third highest rate of pedestrian fatalities.

20· ·That's not something that any city wants to be known

21· ·for, so I'm asking DPD to do a better job of

22· ·enforcement or prevention.· Also -- I see my time is

23· ·up.· Thank you.

24· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Thank you.· You got it

25· ·noted?



·1· · · · · · ·DC SLOAN:· To the Chair, of course I do.  I

·2· ·just wanted to also mention last week, from April 5th

·3· ·through the 11th, our Traffic Enforcement Unit, which

·4· ·was --

·5· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Can you not approach --

·6· ·excuse me.· Have a sit, sir.

·7· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· Have a seat?

·8· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· You are disrupting our

·9· ·meeting.

10· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· I'm not disrupting --

11· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Yes, you are.· You're

12· ·not allowed to come to our staff while they are

13· ·working.· We have someone up there if you want to --

14· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· This is the Board's attorney, right?

15· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· No, it's not an

16· ·attorney.

17· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· Well, who is this?

18· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Excuse me, sir?

19· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· The secretary, right?

20· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· You're disrupting our

21· ·meeting, sir.

22· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· I'm not disrupting nothing.· I'm

23· ·trying to pass this information.

24· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Do not approach up here.

25· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· Well, how do I get it to her then?



·1· ·Explain to me how I get it to her.· There you go, sir.

·2· ·Thank you.· Now, could you inform all the board members

·3· ·what you see on there?

·4· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· We got a mail system or

·5· ·you can -- or give it to our staff there.

·6· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· Man, shut up.· Talking to me that

·7· ·nonsense, man.

·8· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· You're disrupting our

·9· ·meeting, sir.

10· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· You are talking to me.· I didn't say

11· ·a word.

12· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· You're disrupting our

13· ·meeting.

14· · · · · · ·PUBLIC:· We'll, you're saying stuff to me.

15· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Next speaker.

16· · · · · · ·MS. UNDERWOOD:· Mr. Chair, we did have a

17· ·speaker that we had difficulty allowing to speak, so I

18· ·was gonna try Ms. Gadson again.

19· · · · · · ·PARLIAMENTARIAN:· She's trying to give some

20· ·information.

21· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Okay, yeah, I'm sorry.

22· ·Thank you.· Go ahead.

23· · · · · · ·DC SLOAN:· Through the Chair and to the

24· ·Board.· I just wanted to make the board and our public

25· ·aware that our Traffic Enforcement Unit which moves



·1· ·throughout the city conducted an enforcement operation

·2· ·on April 5th through 11th throughout the west side.

·3· ·Officers made 681 traffic stops and issued over 1500

·4· ·moving violations, 218 of those were for speeding.

·5· ·Traffic enforcement is very important to the

·6· ·department.

·7· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Thank you very kindly

·8· ·for that update.

·9· · · · · · ·MS. UNDERWOOD:· That was your last speaker.

10· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· That was your last

11· ·speaker, thank you.· So now we have a presentation to

12· ·the board by the Human Resource Bureau Director Katrina

13· ·Patillo.

14· · · · · · ·DIRECTOR PATILLO:· Good afternoon.· Through

15· ·the Chair.· I will be presenting two reports it's to

16· ·cover the report for March and for -- actually, for

17· ·February and for March.· So for March, it's February

18· ·statistics, the department was currently filled at

19· ·95 percent.· For sworn, we had 97 percent, 74

20· ·vacancies.· There was a 3 percent.· For civilian

21· ·professional staff, we were filled at 89 percent,

22· ·vacant 93 positions, 11 percent vacancy.

23· · · · · · ·For sworn recruiting since the beginning of

24· ·the fiscal year we had of 3,561 applications.· 897 was

25· ·in processing.· There was 1,377 archived.· 274 hired.



·1· ·438 temporary disqualified.· Permanently disqualified

·2· ·was 303, and awaiting M Codes testing was 388.· For M

·3· ·Codes testing for the month of February scheduled, we

·4· ·had 96 for the written test.· 63 appeared, 48 passed.

·5· ·That was a 76 percent passing rate.· 15 failed, 24

·6· ·percent.· No-shows was 33.· For the physical agility

·7· ·tests, we had 117 scheduled.· Two of those were

·8· ·walk-ins.· 73 appeared.· 49 passed.· A 67 percent

·9· ·passing rate.· 24 failed.· 33 percent failure rate and

10· ·46 no-shows.· For academy graduates, we graduated 26

11· ·for that month.· For new hires for February, we had 24

12· ·sworn, 12 civilian for a total of 36.

13· · · · · · ·Detroit residency information for February.

14· ·For Detroiters, we had total of 593 for sworn.· 374 for

15· ·civilian professional staff.· 12 for police assistants.

16· ·Non-Detroiters, 2,009.· Civilian professional staff 404

17· ·and police assisting 10.· Out of those numbers for the

18· ·new hires, civilian new hires, Detroit residents for

19· ·professional staff, four sworn and three.· For student

20· ·interns, we have 16 Wayne State University through our

21· ·cohort Warren that we intern with them since January.

22· · · · · · ·For attrition, we had 22 sworn, 15 percent

23· ·civilians for a total of 37.· For a leave of absence

24· ·for FMLA sworn was 19, professional staff was three.

25· ·FMLA intermittent was 116 for sworn, 87 civilian



·1· ·professional staff.· Paid parental leave was 15 for

·2· ·sworn.· One for civilian professional staff.· Medical

·3· ·leave was one for sworn, two for civilian professional

·4· ·staff.· Eight military sworn.· Restricted was 60 for

·5· ·sworn, six for civilian professional staff.· Disabled

·6· ·was 30 for sworn, three for civilian professional

·7· ·staff.· And 27 sick for sworn, nine for civilian

·8· ·professional staff.

·9· · · · · · ·For suspensions, we had a total of 26.· That

10· ·was 22 police officer, one corporal, one detective, one

11· ·sergeant.· And then for monthly suspensions, we had a

12· ·total of 22, police officers 14, investigators one,

13· ·sergeants two, lieutenants two -- actually, monthly

14· ·separations, not suspensions.· Monthly separations was

15· ·22.· 14 police officers, one investigator, two

16· ·sergeants, five detectives, one captain.· And then for

17· ·our defer retirement option plan, we have 463

18· ·participants that are in that category.

19· · · · · · ·Moving onto the month of March statistics.

20· ·The department was filled at 95 percent, sworn was 96

21· ·percent.· 96 vacancies, 4 percent vacancy rate.

22· ·Civilian professional staff was 89 percent filled.· 93

23· ·vacancies for 11 percent.· For sworn recruiting since

24· ·the beginning of the fiscal year, total applications

25· ·4,070.· In processing, 953.· Archived, 1,652.



·1· ·(Inaudible) 74.· Temporary disqualified 530.

·2· ·Permanently disqualified, 350.· And awaiting M Codes

·3· ·testing was 358.

·4· · · · · · ·For M Codes for the month of March scheduled

·5· ·for the written test, 95.· 61 appeared, 37 passed.· 61

·6· ·percent passing.· 24 failed.· 39 percent failure rate

·7· ·with 34 no-shows.· Physical agility tests scheduled was

·8· ·106.· 71 appeared.· 40 passed.· 56 percent passing.· 31

·9· ·failed.· 44 percent failure rate.· 35 no-shows.· For

10· ·academy graduates, it was 24.· For new hires civilian

11· ·professional staff, 32.· We did not have any class in

12· ·the month of March for Detroit residency.· For

13· ·Detroiters 611, police assistants 11, and civilian

14· ·professional staff 374.· For non-Detroiters, 1,989 for

15· ·sworn.· 404 civilian professional staff and nine police

16· ·assisted.· Of the new hires, it was 17 Detroit

17· ·residents for civilian professional staff.

18· · · · · · ·And then still our same in terms for Wayne

19· ·State University.· And next week will be their last

20· ·week for Cohort 1.· For attrition, total of 32.· 19

21· ·sworn.· 11 civilian professional staff, two police

22· ·assistants.· For the leave of absence category, for

23· ·FMLA continuous, we had 13 sworn, three civilian

24· ·professional staff.· FMLA intermittent, 111 sworn, 88

25· ·civilian professional staff.· Paid parental leave,



·1· ·seven sworn, two civilian professional staff.· Medical

·2· ·leave, two sworn, three civilian professional staff.

·3· ·Military leave, 12 sworn, one civilian professional

·4· ·staff.· Restricted was down to 53 for sworn, four for

·5· ·civilian professional staff.· Disabled down to 23, for

·6· ·sworn, one civilian professional staff.· Sick, 28 for

·7· ·sworn.· 13 for civilian professional staff.· Total

·8· ·suspensions was 22.· 20 police officers, one detective,

·9· ·one sergeant.· And then for separations, 19.· 13 police

10· ·officers, two sergeants, one lieutenant, two

11· ·detectives, one commander.· Total, 453 in our drop

12· ·defer program.

13· · · · · · ·On this past Tuesday, we held our DPD Great

14· ·event which was an opportunity for citizens to come

15· ·out, meet the background investigators to understand

16· ·the application process, the M Codes testing, the

17· ·necessary requirements to get into the academy.· We

18· ·also had representatives from across the department,

19· ·from the training center to all of our metro units was

20· ·out there.· The Chief of Police was out there.· Human

21· ·resources was out there talking about the civilian

22· ·professional staff careers.· We had other various

23· ·agencies that was out there as well.· Great attendance.

24· · · · · · ·Also, for our next academy class, the

25· ·orientation will be held on next Friday.· And then we



·1· ·will say farewell to our 16 interns from Wayne State on

·2· ·this coming Monday.· And then we will welcome in Cohort

·3· ·2.· As I said before, this is an actual internship

·4· ·program, and it's actually a course over at Wayne State

·5· ·that they started.· So we'll welcome in the second

·6· ·cohort in the beginning of May.· And then we're also

·7· ·selecting our nominations for the mayor's fellowship.

·8· ·Pending any questions, that concludes my presentation.

·9· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Commissioner Camille and

10· ·then Commissioner Boman.

11· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER CAMILLE:· Through the Chair.

12· ·Thank you for your report, Director Patillo.· I'm

13· ·looking at the HR monthly suspension report in, I

14· ·believe I'm in the March -- I'm in the April report so

15· ·the most recent one.· And I have a couple questions on

16· ·here.· So with the duty status of terminated, pending

17· ·arbitration, so a person on that duty status is

18· ·actually terminated, right?· So they are no longer on

19· ·payroll while the arbitration process is in progress;

20· ·is that correct?

21· · · · · · ·DIRECTOR PATILLO:· Yes, that is correct.

22· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER CAMILLE:· Okay, thank you for

23· ·that.· Curious about one of these -- because it looks

24· ·like the termination goes back to 2023.· I would be

25· ·interested to understand more about why that -- why



·1· ·that is taking so long given that we're in 2026 now.

·2· · · · · · ·DIRECTOR PATILLO:· Is that the one that's

·3· ·September 11, 2023?

·4· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER CAMILLE:· Yes.

·5· · · · · · ·DIRECTOR PATILLO:· Okay.

·6· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER CAMILLE:· And I understand

·7· ·probably several of these questions that I have here,

·8· ·the details that I'm looking for would not be

·9· ·appropriate for open meeting, so I'm hoping for a way

10· ·to discuss a way for the Board to be open on these.

11· ·Another question that I have is around, for the

12· ·suspended with pay, how long is typical for someone to

13· ·be on that status?

14· · · · · · ·I see one that goes back to February 2025,

15· ·and so I would be interested to know, what's going on

16· ·with that case?· Where does the department see that

17· ·going?· How do we get some resolution so that

18· ·individual's just not on payroll and not providing

19· ·service to the city.· And there's several on here with

20· ·dates that are not quite as far back, but similarly,

21· ·would like updates.· So what is the way forward for us

22· ·to get details on these cases?

23· · · · · · ·DIRECTOR PATILLO:· So I will take this back

24· ·to the Chief's office that you're asking for and he

25· ·would just submit to the department that needs to



·1· ·answer it.

·2· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER CAMILLE:· Thank you.

·3· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Yeah.· I would say that

·4· ·we would need a complete briefing -- even if we have to

·5· ·do a closed-door session on every last one of these

·6· ·that's on here so that we can be abreast and updated on

·7· ·these, so please, express that.

·8· · · · · · ·DIRECTOR PATILLO:· Okay.

·9· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Commissioner Boman?

10· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER BOMAN:· Yeah.· This question is

11· ·really just more on format of the presentation than

12· ·anything else.· So just simply, if I may inquire, I'm

13· ·wondering first of all, we have this fairly lengthy

14· ·document, multiple pages, actually, quite a lot of

15· ·pages, and every single page, even though it's in a

16· ·PDF, every single page is basically just an image.

17· ·There's no way to capture text.· It's not searchable.

18· ·Why isn't this in the format of a searchable PDF.

19· · · · · · ·DIRECTOR PATILLO:· This has just been the

20· ·standard since I've been here.· The reports have been

21· ·presented this way.

22· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER BOMAN:· Okay.· Can you look into

23· ·the possibility of next time you have a report, having

24· ·them as searchable PDFs?

25· · · · · · ·DIRECTOR PATILLO:· Searchable PDFs?



·1· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER BOMAN:· Yes.

·2· · · · · · ·DIRECTOR PATILLO:· You mean you want to, like

·3· ·Control F and -- I'm not understanding what you're

·4· ·asking for.

·5· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER BOMAN:· Well, it's a standard

·6· ·way in which PDFs can exist.· When you've got pictures

·7· ·where a picture, basically, it's opaque.· It's

·8· ·something that if you're running a cursor over it or

·9· ·searching a word in a document will show up as nothing.

10· ·Versus, it will show up as a word and find the word if

11· ·you're searching the document.· Or if you want to copy

12· ·paste part out of the document in order to ask about it

13· ·and you may want to put something in quotes or

14· ·whatever, you can just do that.

15· · · · · · ·Generally, it's a default if you're saving

16· ·from a word processer to a PDF.· In the case of scan,

17· ·you can select settings to have something scanned into

18· ·a file as a searchable PDF, rather than having it

19· ·scanned simply as a bunch of images.

20· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· I think that

21· ·Commissioner Camille want to add onto that.

22· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER CAMILLE:· Through the Chair.

23· ·Commissioner Boman got to point that I was gonna make.

24· ·It's a difference between scanning something in as a

25· ·image, opposed to creating a document say in Word or



·1· ·some other program, and then saving it as a PDF because

·2· ·then it'll be -- the document will be searchable.· So I

·3· ·think maybe it would be good to perhaps get together

·4· ·offline between some staff members and some

·5· ·commissioners that may have expertise in that area to

·6· ·assist with the technical components of that.

·7· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Yeah.· Yes, sir?

·8· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER BOMAN:· Yeah.· I just wanted to

·9· ·add that not just saving a document will create it as a

10· ·PDF, but also the scanning itself -- and it's old

11· ·technology.· I did this with printers, you know, like

12· ·20-plus years ago, at home, so it's nothing fancy.· It

13· ·will use text recognition from the image, it'll

14· ·basically make it into a searchable PDF when you scan

15· ·the image, so that's another way to do it.

16· · · · · · ·My other question on formatting was we had

17· ·tables where in order to really read it properly, I'd

18· ·either have to turn the computer or turn my head.

19· ·They're not vertical, the tables go this way.· Even

20· ·landscape format, can you put into a PDF so that a

21· ·landscape formatted page will actually be rotated so

22· ·that the text is recognized and I just didn't see that

23· ·here.

24· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Okay.· You can deal with

25· ·that offline.· Thank you.· You're done?



·1· · · · · · ·DIRECT PATILLO:· Yes.

·2· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Okay.· Thank you for

·3· ·your report and please followup with us regarding

·4· ·the --

·5· · · · · · ·DIRECTOR PATILLO:· Disciplinary?

·6· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Yes.· Absolutely.· Thank

·7· ·you.· Madame Secretary?

·8· · · · · · ·SECRETARY:· Through the Chair.· You will

·9· ·find, board members, your weekly reports, facial

10· ·recognition Shot Spotter for the week under Tab 6.· The

11· ·incoming communications for the respective officers

12· ·which should be coming up for action as is the process

13· ·upon notification to the respective members of the DPD

14· ·as well as the unions.

15· · · · · · ·Also, there's the memorandum for the

16· ·personnel training committee that was held this week.

17· ·The announcements this week are as follows:· The next

18· ·board meeting is next Thursday here at DPS -- I'm

19· ·sorry, Detroit Public Safety Headquarters.· And in May

20· ·our May community meeting is Thursday, May 14th at

21· ·6:30 p.m.· We'll be in the 8th Precinct at WC3

22· ·northwest campus which will be in the building of the

23· ·Louis Auditorium at 8200 West Outer Drive.

24· · · · · · ·The next committee meeting will be held next

25· ·week.· The policy committee will meet at 3:00 p.m. on



·1· ·Tuesday April 21st.· Also, board members, kindly take

·2· ·note of those items under For Your Information.  A

·3· ·reminder on the Youth Advisory Panel's symposium this

·4· ·Saturday.· I believe the time is 11:00 a.m. to

·5· ·1:00 p.m.· There are also flyers for the audience.· And

·6· ·for those on Zoom to be reminded at WC3 at the same

·7· ·campus -- northwest campus from 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

·8· ·Our own Chief Bettison, also with other law enforcement

·9· ·leaders will be on the panel.· And I can say personally

10· ·last year, it was very, very, informative.· And if you

11· ·have a moment please choose to attend.

12· · · · · · ·Also, there is another alert that I need,

13· ·board members, your response by Wednesday.· And that

14· ·item that is under For Your Information will also be

15· ·sent electronically after the meeting.

16· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Okay.· Thank you very

17· ·kindly --

18· · · · · · ·PARLIAMENTARIAN:· Mr. Chairman?

19· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Oh, yes, sir?

20· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER BOMAN:· I had an inquiry about

21· ·the announcement regarding our Personnel and Training

22· ·Committee meeting.· I was just wondering when the first

23· ·time that was publicly announced or the first time --

24· ·whichever's earlier -- the first time it was posted

25· ·somewhere?



·1· · · · · · ·SECRETARY:· The Personnel and Training

·2· ·Committee, that one that was held on Tuesday?

·3· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER BOMAN:· The one that was on

·4· ·Tuesday.

·5· · · · · · ·SECRETARY:· The event was posted -- well, we

·6· ·always post, minimally, 18 hours prior to a meeting.

·7· ·And I think that was done the week before.· It was

·8· ·clearly a week before the agenda was put out.

·9· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER BOMAN:· Okay.· So it was in the

10· ·events part then?

11· · · · · · ·SECRETARY:· It was announced at the board

12· ·meeting, as well as it was on the event calendar, as

13· ·well as the respective commissioners were sent invites

14· ·for the committee with documents attached.

15· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER BOMAN:· Okay.· Thank you very

16· ·much.

17· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· As it relates to the

18· ·Unfinished Business, I recognize that this -- that we

19· ·have administrative leave without pay on the

20· ·secretary's report for this individual.· And are we

21· ·prepared to go into close section concerning this?

22· · · · · · ·SECRETARY:· No, we are not, sir.· As

23· ·mentioned during the report -- I believe you're

24· ·referring to 6E --· the normal process and protocol is

25· ·to -- once your office receives the request from the



·1· ·Chief, there's notification to the union, as well as

·2· ·there's normally two weeks, unless there's notification

·3· ·otherwise.· And properly, it should be coming as is the

·4· ·process in a couple of weeks or a convenient date.

·5· · · · · · ·As you know, Vice Chair, if either of the

·6· ·parties are not ready to proceed -- this was received,

·7· ·as you will see, on late yesterday.· And that's the

·8· ·status of it.· But no, there has not been a request for

·9· ·closed session from the union or board member or

10· ·counsel.

11· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Yep.· So (Inaudible), do

12· ·you advise us to postpone this into next week again?

13· · · · · · ·MR. MALLETT:· I do.

14· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Okay.· All right.  I

15· ·would like to make a motion to postpone the Unfinished

16· ·Business in terms of the motion -- or the

17· ·administrative leave without pay without medical

18· ·benefits for Sergeant Sha-Mar Woods carry until next

19· ·week.

20· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WILLIAMS:· I'll second.

21· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Okay.· Motion made by

22· ·myself and seconded by Commissioner Williams.· Any

23· ·discussion?· All in favor --

24· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER BOMAN:· For your information,

25· ·I'm looking at a different name on the paper I have.



·1· ·Is there more than one?

·2· · · · · · ·MR. MALLETT:· There's two.

·3· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER BOMAN:· Okay.

·4· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Yeah.· It's just that

·5· ·one.· No further discussion.· All in favor say aye.

·6· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONERS:· Aye.

·7· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Anyone opposed?· The

·8· ·motion is carried.· New Business, I'd like to make a

·9· ·motion to post BOPC OCI Supervisor Investigator

10· ·position, which will be internal candidates only for

11· ·14 days.

12· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER BOMAN:· So moved.

13· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· You second?

14· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER BOMAN:· Okay, second.

15· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· All right.· Any

16· ·discussion?

17· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER CAMILLE:· Point of information,

18· ·Mr. Chair, is this a motion out of committee?· Or your

19· ·individual motion?

20· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· It's out of committee.

21· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER CAMILLE:· It wasn't made as a

22· ·motion out of committee.

23· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Yeah.· All in favor say

24· ·Aye.

25· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONERS:· Aye.



·1· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Anyone opposed?· The

·2· ·motion is carried.· I'd like to make a motion to post

·3· ·the OCI Investigative position -- three positions for

·4· ·14 days.

·5· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER BOMAN:· Second.

·6· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Second by Commissioner

·7· ·Boman.· Any discussion?· All in favor say aye.

·8· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONERS:· Aye.

·9· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· Anyone opposed?· The

10· ·motion is carried.· I'd like to make a motion or

11· ·entertain a motion to adjourn if there's no other new

12· ·business?

13· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WILLIAMS:· I'll second.

14· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· All right.· Second by

15· ·Commissioner Williams.· Any discussion?· All in favor

16· ·say aye.

17· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONERS:· Aye.

18· · · · · · ·COMMISSIONER WOODS:· The meeting is

19· ·adjourned.

20· · · · · · ·(Meeting ended at 4:06 p.m.)
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